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Memorandum 

 

 

Date: May 2, 2024 

To: Sgt. Rick Connelly Via: Direct 

From: Detective Paula C. Kieland 

Re: APRIL 2024 STATS/COMMUNITY OUTREACH 
 
 
The month of April 2024 stats are as follows: 
 
Community Meetings: 4 
 
Residential Security Surveys: 1 
 
Patrol Assists and Operations: 4 
 
Business Checks: 3 
 
 
I worked a total of 9 days in the month of April.  
 
I have seen an increase in communication from the private schools, requesting my presence in the 
mornings during drop off.  This has been a great tool to get out and talk with students, staff, and parents. I 
use this time to address any security concerns they may have and to find out what has been happening on 
their campuses. I will continue to make this a regular habit. I have been checking in on businesses that 
have previously utilized me in increasing security, although these stops are not accurately reflected in 
CAD. I will make sure that I am utilizing CAD more to document my stops.  As is usual, I have assisted 
patrol on a few calls/stops as well.  Again, if I am going to calls with them, I will attempt to utilize CAD 
more.   
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Detective Paula C. Kieland 
 
 
 

 


